



310 N. Sixth Street
DeKalb, IL 60115
Phone: 815-758-2692
Fax: 815-758-4190
www.dekcohousing.com

SELF-CERTIFICATION OF RECEIPT OF CHILD SUPPORT

Please print neatly in black or blue ink.
PLEASE READ CAREFULLY

SELF-CERTIFICATION OF RECEIPT OF CHILD SUPPORT

I, _____, hereby certify that I receive \$_____ per **week/**

bi-weekly/month (CIRCLE ONE) in child support from:

(Name of Payer) (Telephone number of Payer)

(Address of Payer)

(Address of Payer)

For my child(ren), listed below:

	Child Name		Child Name
1		4	
2		5	
3		6	

I further understand that if I experience any changes to the above information, I am to report this change in income in writing within ten (10) days of the change

WARNING: Section 1001 of Title 18 of the U.S. Code makes it a criminal offense to make willful false statements or misrepresentations to any Department or Agency of the United States as to any matter within its jurisdiction.

Title 18, Section 1001 of the U.S. Code states that a person is guilty of a felony for knowingly and willingly making false or fraudulent statements to any department of the United States Government. HUD and any owner (or any employee of HUD or the owner) may be subject to penalties for unauthorized disclosures or improper use of information collected based on the consent form. Use of the information collected based on this verification form is restricted to the purposes cited above. Any person, who knowingly or willingly requests, obtains or discloses any information under false pretenses concerning an applicant or participant may be subject to a misdemeanor and fined not more than \$5,000. Any applicant or participant affected by negligent disclosure of information may bring civil action for damages, and seek other relief, as may be appropriate, against the officer or employee of HUD or the owner responsible for the unauthorized disclosure or improper use. Penalty provisions for misusing the social security number are contained in the Social Security Act at 42 U.S.C. 208(f) (g) and (h). Violation of these provisions are cited as violations of 42 U.S.C. 408 (f), (g) and (h).

Signature

Date



THIS INSTITUTION IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY PROVIDER & EMPLOYER

